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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 4:05 PM

To: Admin A; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: claims

Subject: LOD Submission: Our Ref: SFQ 5828 K ; Your Ref: SNM20D201605/SGG9678R/CBS

Attachments: SFQ 5828 K - LOD MAILED.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our   Ref : SFQ 5828 K 
Your Ref : SGG 9678 R 
 
27/05/2020 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER, SINGAPORE 079909 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 31/03/2020 along 13 Tuas South St 5 (Tuas Supermarket open Compound) involving vehicles SFQ 
5828 K and SGG 9678 R 
 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
 
We are claiming as per below:- 
 
1. Repair Cost                                                                          $ 1,900.00 
2. Loss of Use for 8 Days x $120/- per day                              $ 960.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search fee                                                             $ 34.10 
                                                                             SUBTOTAL $ 2,894.10 
                                                                              GST(7.0%) $ 135.39 
                                                                                     TOTAL $ 3,029.49 
 
We have mailed out the physical copy of the LOD to your good office at  
3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER, SINGAPORE 079909. 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, and Letter of Authorization 
for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon receipt of this letter. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
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NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court 
Guideline). 
 
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising 
therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 
 
Nur'Ikhwan 
Motor Claims Department 
Tel: 9329 0237 


